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Questions and Answers 

RFA 21-0002 

National Initiative to Address COVID-19 Public Health Disparities among 
Populations at High-Risk and Underserved, Including Racial and Ethnic Minority 

Populations and Rural best Communities 
 
 

DATE: December 16, 2021 
 
TO:  Applicants 
 
FROM: Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County, Office of Community Health and 

Planning, Health Equity Office 
 
SUBJECT: Questions and Answers: RFA #21-002 
 
 
 
Question #1.  Since this is my first time attempting to apply, can you please provide information or 
direction? 
 
Department Response: All directions are provided on the DOH website located at Grant 
Opportunities and Notice of Awards | Florida Department of Health (floridahealth.gov) 
 
 
Question #2 Can I assume this funding is for Miami-Dade County only?   
 
Department Response: Yes. The funding is for Miami-Dade County and the zip codes have 
been identified in the RFA. 
 
Question #3. Does the first two pages of the application guideline(s) have to be submitted prior to the 
teleconference call scheduled 12/16/21 at 12pm? I was not sure.   
 
Department Response: No 
 
Question #4. I would like to be considered as a consultant for the winning applicant(s) in the DOH's 
grant opportunity # RFA 21-002.   

http://www.floridahealth.gov/about/administrative-functions/purchasing/grant-funding-opportunities/index.html
http://www.floridahealth.gov/about/administrative-functions/purchasing/grant-funding-opportunities/index.html


 

The Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County does not recommend consultants to 
winning applicants as that will be the responsibility of each applicant to determine whom they 
will be working with based on their submitted proposal. 
 
Question #5. Are subcontracts allowed under this RFA? 
 
Department Response: Subcontracts are not generally allowed under this RFA as it is 
expected that the selected vendor is able to implement the work. However, subcontracts will 
be reviewed on a case-by-case bases and subject to DOH approval before execution. 
 
Question #6. Who is permitted to apply for funding under this RFA? 
 
Department Response: The RFA 21-002 announcement contains all the information related to 
those who are eligible to apply under this funding announcement. 
 


